

Collections Services Council Meeting of June 1, 2021

Minutes: Jean Dickinson

Guests: Lily Castillo-Speed, Corliss Lee, CDLG members

- Continuing DEIBJ Discussion 30min
 - Preread: [DEIBJ discussion notes](#) from the last meeting
 - [Activity Document](#)

The Council and guests broke into subZooms to discuss aspects of DEIBJ (e.g. “How can we implement this at Berkeley?”, etc.) and reported back to the main group.

- Guest, Corliss Lee.
 - Corliss spoke about how the CSC can communicate to and support Berkeley faculty about the new UC-systemwide catalog: UC Library Search.
 - UCB SILS Communications Plan:
<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vFZF7YiuU8vHhMW5nMCL6On4C5s7FNyp4PjwIoMI2zc/edit>
 - Major date information should be communicated:
 - When Oski Xpress will be paused
 - When circulation will be paused
 - When ILL will be paused
 - Banners and notifications should be published.
 - Corliss is working on a Help page LibGuide.
 - People should take every opportunity to talk to their faculty about the freeze/Alma/Primo.
 - At least one or two further messages will be going out to faculty
- Guidance for Selector/Liaisons During Migration Freeze -10min

Jo Anne Newyear-Ramirez mentioned a few things that selectors can do during the freeze of the catalog:

- Review current serials for renewal commitment. This one is a “must-do.”
 - JACS (Journal Archiving Campaign Service) 6 Decisions.
 - GreenGlass (e.g. assessing it, learning about it).
 - Ordering in Gobi, with some caveats (e.g. maybe not with Harrassowitz or Amalivre [Jo Anne will look into]).
- [OA investment process](#)
 - UMich Press Review -[OA investment review](#) by Tim & Rachael, as an example of a larger investment

Tim Vollmer gave a slide show refresher on the OA investment process.
There may be training on this in the summer.
Jo Anne is talking to Jeff MacKie-Mason about the funding source for it.

- End of year funding origins
 - [End of FY2020-21 Acquisitions](#)
 - a. Closeout is a little earlier this year than usual due to the Alma migration.
 - b. It's a misperception that money is taken from the selectors. Not true!
 - c. The top of the budget comes from Central Funds.
 - d. There's about \$500,000 for end-of-year purchasing.
 - e. Principles to focus on:
 - Multidisciplinary resources.
 - Various diversity material.
 - SF Chronicle archive.
 - Desiderata from division heads.
 - f. There's a \$2.2 million loss in the budget this year. Jeff M.M. will probably make up for it with the staffing budget.

- Changing CSC Membership

People cycling out of CSC = Jean Dickinson, Mohamed Hamed, Michael Sholinbeck.
And Natalia Estrada will be leaving UCB.

By the end of June, Jean, Michael, and Mohamed should inform the councils that they've been representing, and start arranging for a replacement to CSC, unless they arrange to stay on themselves.